Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD A0-0r5 - 30020
From: Debi Smith [debi@sportenvironmental.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 3:40 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: C. Jenkins; William Dannels; Chuck Daniels; Mark Staley

Subject: Re: 48 Hour Pit Sampling Notification; BEPCO, L.P. - Big Eddy Unit #162

Mike,

| received a call from one of our Environmental Coordinators this afternoon and Big D is ahead of schedule. We would
like to sample this Friday morning (1/2/2009) at 9am (NM). If this is not acceptable to the NMOCD, please let us know
and we’ll reschedule the sampling.

Thank you and Happy New Year!
Debi

DEBI SPORT SMITH, m.E. REP.A
President

Sport Environmental Services,PLIL

502 North Hig Spring Street

Midland, Texas 79701
debi@sportenvironmental.com

Business: 432.683.1100

Fax: 888.500.0622

Cell: 432.553.8555

From: Debi Smith <debi@sportenvironmental.com>

Date: Wed, 31 Dec 2008 11:33:32 -0600

To: Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: "C. Jenkins" <CKJenkins@basspet.com>, William Dannels <wrdannels@basspet.com>, Chuck Daniels

<chuck@sportenvironmental.com>, Mark Staley <mark@sportenvironmental.com>
Conversation: 48 Hour Pit Sampling Notification; BEPCO, L.P. - Big Eddy Unit #162
Subject: 48 Hour Pit Sampling Notification; BEPCO, L.P. - Big Eddy Unit #162

Mike,

We would like to provide you with notification of the pit sampling event to take place on Monday, January 5th at 9am
(NM) at BEPCO's Big Eddy Unit #162 location.

Thank you,
Debi



DEBI SPORT SMITH, M.t r.ep.A

President

Sport Environmental Services,PLLC
s02 North #ig Spring Street

Midland, Texas To9701
debi@sportenvivonmental.com
Business: 432.683.1100

Fax: 888.500.0622

Cell: 432.553.8555
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